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CERTIF1CATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that the Order Granting An Extension Of Time To File 

An Answer To The Complaint by Regional Judicial Officer Helen 

Ferrara in the matter of Anabec, Inc., Docket No. 'FIFRA-02-2009;.. 

5201, was served on the parties as indicated below: 

First Class Mail - Stephen Meyers 
President 
Anabec,lnc. 
9393 Main Street 
Clarence, New York 14031 

Inter Office Mail - Lee Spielmann, Esq. 
Office of Regional Counsel 
USEPA - Region II 
290 Broadway, 16th Floor 
New York, New York 10007-1866 

Karen Maples 
Regional Hearing tlerk 
USEPA - Region II 

Dated: January 22, 2009 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
 
REGION II
 

IN THE MATTER OF:
 

Docket No. FIFRA-02-2009-5201 
Anabec Systems, 

Respondent 

ORDER GRANTING AN EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE
 
AN ANSWER TO THE COMPLAINT·
 

In response to the Respondent's letter dated January 16,2009, requesting an extension oftime of 
thirty (30) days for Respondent to file an answer to EPA's Complaint, which request was made 
for good cause shown and with the concurrence of Complainant, an extension through March 2, 
2009 is hereby granted. 

Effective Date 

The effective date of this Order shall be the date it is signed by the Regional Judicial 
Officer, shown below. 

Date: January 21, 2009 1?h:J~C2-(¢-
Helen S. Ferrara 
Regional Judicial Officer 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
290 Broadway 
New York, N.Y. 10007-1866 



IIIIEIIIlIBSVSIIIDS Safe, Cost-Effective Mold & Bacteria Remediation and Prevention 

January 16,2009 

Ms. Helen Ferrara 
Regional Judicial Officer 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2 
290 Broadway, 16th Floor 
New York, New York 10007-1866 

Docket No. FIFRA -02-2009-5201 

Dear Ms. Ferrara: 
I respectfully request a 30 day extension to answer the complaint listed in Docket FIFRA­

02-2009-5201. I received the complaint notice on January 2,2009 and would like time to collect 
all the necessary information to properly answer the complaint. 

I understand from my conversation on January 15, 2009 with Mr. Lee A. Spielmann, 
Assistant Regional Counsel, that I may request a 30 day extension in order to thoroughly answer 
the complaint. 

As I am very concerned about the allegations, I would very much appreciate either you or 
someone from your office contacting me with approval for my request and having written 
notification of the approval. As I mentioned, I received notification on January 2,2009, 
therefore I am requesting an additional 30 days which would be March 2, 2009 when my 
documentation would be due. 

I thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter and I look forward to hearing 
from you as soon as possible. Please feel free to call me at 800-369-8463 or email me at 
steve@anabec.com so I can feel confident regarding my request for an extension and the date of 
March 2, 2009 is acceptable to your office. 

Stephen J Meyers 

P~d?~~~ 
Anabec Corporation 

Cc: Mr. Lee Spielmann, Assistant Regional Counsel 
Ms. Karen Maples, Regional Hearing Clerk 


